RCCAC MONTHLY MEETING MINUTES September 4, 2024

- Welcome
 - o The meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm by President, Mary Cailey
- Pledge of Allegiance
- Guests/New Members None
- Under the weather
 - Ken Tozi is doing better
- Birthdays
 - o Chuck Marinak
- Reports
 - Last month Meeting Minutes
 - Paul Jones moved to accept as published. Seconded and approved
 - Treasurer's Report
 - Club account:
 - Starting balance \$3381.65
 - Additions and deductions +\$106.00; \$265.13
 - Ending balance \$3222.52
 - Car show account
 - Starting balance \$10,574.13
 - Additions and deductions +\$6696.00, -\$2742.20
 - Ending Balance \$14,527.93
 - Paul Jones motioned to accept. Seconded and approved
 - Activities Margie Fowler
 - 9/5/24 is Ladies morning coffee and donuts at Bosa
 - 9/6/24 is dinner night at Culvers at 4:30. Wear your badge for a 10% discount
 - This month's movie is "Reagan" on Saturday September 7 at 10:00. The cost is \$8.00 and includes popcorn and a drink. It is at the Sawmill Theater.
 - Jim Lewin announced that this month's activity is the annual Fall Barbeque hosted by Jim and his wife, Sue. It will be Friday September 30 from 3 to 5 pm at the Pine Community Center under the covered ramada. Smoked Brisket and Pork and drinks are provided by the club. Please let Margie Fowler know if you are coming and what side or desert you are bringing. A sign-up sheet was passed around
 - Friday September 27 is the movie "Cars" showing in Green Valley Park at 6:45 pm. We have been asked to show up at 5:45 and park around the Bowl. The Park District will direct you to park. We have eyeballs to tape to your car to make it look more like the movie cars. See Margie for the paper eyes
 - The County Fair car display out front has been cancelled.
 - Car Show Update Jim Lewin
 - The Sponsorships are complete. Jim thanked the volunteers who worked on it, especially John Cailey and Tim Walgren. We have 70 sponsors and collected \$12,275.00. One small business that became a Gold Sponsor is JJ's Barber Shop. Jim encourages people to patronize them if able.
 - Dottie Gossard is working with the Payson Police to get a parade route. We will be parading by the Majestic Rim Retirement Home and the residents are very excited.
 - Paul Jones had a parking update. His assistant is Russ Kirkpatrick. 4 more people are needed for parking. There will be 1 or 2 more meetings before the date. Parking will go very smoothly with enough volunteers
 - Sam Schwalm updated the judging. 2 judges are still needed for Best of Show. A judge is also needed for: Best Engine, Best Mopar and Best Import. Golf carts will be available to

help the judges get around. Each category will have a list of the entrants and where they are located.

- Kathy Kirkpatrick sent in an update on Hospitality. More items are needed for baskets. Some ideas are tools, kids items, puzzles, kitchen items, etc. It can be lightly used items you have around the house. Please make arrangements to get them to Kathy.
- Jim Lewin has car show items for sale. Previous years shirts are \$5. They have them here tonight.
- Currently there are 90 show participants. 32 are members. More members are needed.

• Info from the President – Mary Cailey

- o Chuck Marinak sent a thank you note everyone's support after Tina's passing
- Mary presented an "Outstanding Member" award, given to a member who goes above and beyond what is expected. That member is Gary Allen, who has made the Trophies for the Car Show. For the last two years he's handmade the "Best of" trophies that are unique from other car club trophies. He's also made numerous trips to Show Low to order the other trophies and to deliver wood bases for the other awards. Gary was presented with a certificate and a \$25 Culvers gift certificate.
- o Nomination forms were handed out for open Board positions
 - The open positions are President, Vice President, Secretary and the new position of Membership Coordinator.
 - Directors serve a two-year term, and they have one more year to go.
 - If there is a name in the nomination field it means that member is willing to serve a second term, but others can still be nominated
 - Mary passed around forms for nominations and stressed that each member should fill out the form, not one per household.
 - All nominees will be contacted to see if they would like to be on the ballot
 - Jim Lewin would like to be Car Show Chair for 2025
 - Margie Fowler would like to do Membership Chair if someone else would like to take over Activities. All forms she uses are computerized and she can transfer them

• Guest Speaker – Jibran Hernandez

 Jibran spoke about his mobile detailing business. He is very professional and likes to deep clean thoroughly. He has been in business two years and hopes to rent space for a detail shop. He has worked on Classic Autos. He answered questions and passed out cards. His phone number is (928) 978-5803.

• Old Business from the Floor - None

New Business from the Floor

- O Chuck Marinak is the Ambassador for Veterans Helping Veterans. There is a Patriot Parade on Saturday September 21 starting at 9:00 am at Home Depot. Anyone may enter the Parade which will run down McLane to Green Valley Park. Decorate your vehicle with Patriotic décor. Also, on Friday September 7 there is a Patriotic Performance at the Gila County Fair.
- Sam Schwalm is looking for drivers and their Classic Cars for the "Take a Veteran to Lunch" program on November 11. The day starts at 9:30 am at the High School with a program. Veterans will be driven to lunch at the Casino afterwards by the Club Members. The Veterans' lunches will be paid for by the Club. The Veterans will be taken back to the High School to their cars. A sign-up sheet was passed.

• 50/50

o Kati Chick won the \$45.00 pot

Time for a Laugh

o Larry Bertram showed his original club tee-shirt from 28 years ago. He is a 30-year member!

Adjournment

o Mary Wolf motioned to adjourn at 7:25 pm. Seconded and passed